Subject: RE: BID Business Watch Meetings, Schedule for 2016
From: "Nuria Sandoval" <nm@televisioncenter.tv>

Date: 02/03/2016 11:08 AM

To: "Jim Omahen™ <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Thanks Jim. [I'll pass this along.

Thanks,
Nuria Sandoval
(323) 464-6638

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Nuria Martinez

Subject: FW: BID Business Watch Meetings, Schedule for 2016

Nuria, please see list of dates below for the BID Business Watch meetings. Thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2016 at 10:03 AM

To: Ana Ramirez <airl @televisioncenter.tv>

Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, John Irigoyen <jirigoyen@universalpro.com>
Subject: BID Business Watch Meetings, Schedule for 2016

Ana, below | have listed our Media District Business Watch meetings and request the use of the Television Center’s
Conference Room to hold them in/at. Please let me know if OK, or if there would be any conflicts in scheduling them at TVC.
Most appreciated and thanks!

BID Business Watch meetings are held on the second Tuesday of very other month, beginning 12noon and lasting until
about 1pm.

Scheduled for 2016 is:

Tue., Feb. 9

Tue., Ap. 12

Tue., June 14

Tue., Aug. 9

Tue., Oct. 11

Tue., Dec. 13

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org



